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Dear Ms Vaughan

I am to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 18" June 2014, received on 19" June
2014 in response to the Agency’s letter dated 14™ May 2014, in relation to the licence
review application by Starrus Eco Holdings Limited, t/a Greenstar, Ballykeefe, Dock
Road, requesting your consent to discharge to sewer in accordance with Section 99E(1)
of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as amended.

Yours sincerely
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Sonja Sthith

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




